



Robert Gattenby

MWR, FSRT

Senior Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (816) 213-1650

Email: robert.gattenby@youngonline.com

Locations

Biography

ROBERT GATTENBY joined YOUNG & Associates as a Consultant in 2017. Since then, he has been responsible for estimating, invoice review, and clerking responsibilities across a variety of projects. Past projects include properties ranging from multi-family to retail spaces, commercial office buildings, hospitality facilities, and educational facilities. Robert brings a strong work ethic and attention to detail that make him a valuable asset on any loss.

Credentials

- MWR | IICRC - MWR (Master Water Restorer)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- UAV Pilot License

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Hotel/Resort | Hurricane | \$115.5M
- School District | Hail | \$6.8M
- Hotel/Resort | Hurricane | \$11.2M
- Hotel/Resort | Hurricane | \$5M
- College Campus | Fire/Smoke | \$67.1M
- College Campus | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$700K

Professional Experience

- 2020 - Current | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2020 | Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2008 - 2017 | Market Analysis | Marketing